
Richard— 

After writing that I have on th,.,  laot page of this chapter, 558, it occured to me 

that at saw.) point Herman Rraf might find come use for it. 	grt.36- 

iI 

• 
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Posner's text ends with tssa. more supposedly JfK assassination chapters. The first 

two are his interrelated criticisms of all eho have written other than he now does 

asout the ssassinatios. and its investigations. What his subtitles, "TYe Warren Com-

sision and the Conspiracy Buffs" has as its title,fr the quotation, "'A Religious Event.;." 
Is 
	Even

11 

t." 
I s 

  is 	and White Is Black is his chapter on, its subtitle, " 
	

im Garrison 
o-APO 

Fiasco'." (Garrison was fond of referring to Alice in Wnderland. Li
c/ 

 lts final ca rater, 

again a quotation, as he is predisposed to do with his chaster titles, is '"What Happened 

to the ruth'?" The subitlte is "T42Haise Otelect Committee and the latest Developmsnts" 

are Posner's substitution for a chapter of conclusions. But there is an immediate and 

by now what should be an obvious answer to his - 1.1 questions, "What happened to the 

Truth?" It is that Posner and those liks him happened to therruth, as they did from 

the outset and as he does in his book and in all the considerable attention to it. 

Aside from to Posner's dishonesty to which in varying, degrees all his chaters are 
&-PhSA1401.444  
montwpants, and to his ignorance of the established facts of the ssassination and its 

investigations, these chapters are excellent illustrations of his ignorance of these 
.44,7Ssswel, Aids 

lacks the( 	it cou have p 	held cseihis well-closolna facts and 	his venom.  

. norance and because, inherently, one cannot elevate himself 	others. Posner, 
sessse 

eathetic.with an unjustifielself-concept, does not succeed in making more of him- 

self than the Worm he is except to those who lack knowledge and who accept his ig- 

norance/ stupidities and lies at frice valued4/ /444 
ch As's, 

ilo matter how much of how often a worm may ,W dream of wings, a worm remains a worm. 

Jo matter how mush Posner may believe he lowers others with his criticisms of them, 

his bock remains for.):Lf no more Jim history's recordfiria7; is a callous commercializes 

and exploiter of the tragecdy of the assassination. It his monument to his own dishonesties, 

greater by far than those of any others writing on any side in this field. 

what he is so indiffesent to his own ignorance while riticizing other for it and 

‘1",(> for other offenses, many Mal. many isaginedSeis his own description of the kind of 

person and the kind of writer he is. 



There is nothing that Posner canIrite/6about Garrisons morals,ethic5, honest 

or decency that can make his own superior to them in ,:_ny way. In fact they are not and 
k4r44,44Ille2  

beJause or-tkm;:ziiimityhis lofty prntense of his 4.,  "higher role, forgetting the 

biblical widorn, judge not let lest ye be judged, he invites judgement of himself. 

Insensititive to this and to the certainty that he would be inviting it, he was 

04A 
w440.--rtrtel a small man with ble. enormous ego mit,  

14 40  
sik need to make little of others, a,ae-ed-f4an_willabati-tite(laakOf normal morals, 

hi mself. lie 	comae to believe that what 

mind he ,6nted to be real actually waa real. At the same time, there 

when he makes stateur 	for which he has no sources he knew he was 
wrOl 

sayi-1717)Wha is not true, as h also knew it was what he wanted to be true, whether or 

not it was. ITSuftEly it was not. 

!One does not have to be a Hartogs to understand Posner, the assassin of truth. 

He began with that intent and he did not once abandon it. his book is the everlasting 

proof of it. 
p 

There is1 inevitab , ample legitimate criticisms that can be made of all those 

- 	
LF---tne--ix;r4■ Wit4n1-17.111bifdotlaface_ 

Aho, knowim, better,ziiinowing that it is a lie, lumpOrtogetheias °COnspirhcy critics" 
a/f1-11  '1" ±-12441.4411, 	 cb4 

or as "buffs," for all the world as though W2 all ame,:41.1 have the same appeoacb;01 

think, work and write alike. Where he criticizes those 14ho deserve eel icism, often he 
qe.4044.12 I kid 

is un.1.0are of th, more serious riticisms that are justified 	makes unfair or dishonest 
6.me. 

crticisms. These are not always from his ignorance,Criallhis dependence upon his NIK 

source rather than his own work, his own pretended scholarship. 

criticiism of me,' for 

factual harms. This doe not mean that there are no* justified d legitinate criticism 
'num- Ant 1l. 	 3 LI,f 

of me. t doe mean that he was too ignornt to make them. It'al&e_led him with the 

za titui -that -hi-TItriticism- of - muecliw...what-,T—irrote , 	d..1:4_a__raf 	 ha 	L 	write, 

to bq_indeaellt-and-4igammt-wj4;14-aa-iTreicvahby wheu he IM.r.r-t.tte--tPu- 

indifferent to what could and would be recorded about himself and his gignorhnce, out 

PrJ -JA-1-44  
it we*" well deceive himself, hie compul-
. 1 /1--- 4/L24/-:.0-A 

jL/044 -/PAua ci.i4"avY44  
ethics and principle: 

in his own -tik7  tlisted 

also is no doubt that 
1.4,441 

:,,ample, are pm-rrtxxpmmxamwtxychildishiidpetty and without 0 	- 



His nagging need to do that however, when he lacked both the knowledge and any factual 
basis for it, enticed him into an idecent and dishonest irrelevIncy he rommdzionartdaoduun 
taltOP contorted into r.n intended insult he knew to be a deliberate misrepresentation 
when he contrived it. Lt no point does he reflect any knowledge or understanding of my 

dad work and at ao point 	he even pretend to make the reader aware of aufft0 anything at all 	-1111-7\45 	t n-Leto /about it other a 	hisrrepresentations of it. Lacking the knowledge for real mit& 
criticism, he gave free rein to hiss lack of 

Fly 

• 



It is the mark of the man made by the man himself. 



-42411  mcarzda4==-04ies.,-principlq 	comon decency. 

He is a man who accepted and describe the welcome he got at my home and his unlimited 

access to what witheilt=chow he got free from what he wanted of what by 	measure is 

a great and a costly labor, to that third of a million pages of official records I got 

through all that difficult and cost1;i'Litre 
11 
 than a decadjlhe had unspperviced 

14-41..an  
access to out7di-  copier so he could copy all of thon---recf5 	Thrr-w-Tik-• -that 

1-‘00 
he wanted, oPvma hundred and twenty four pages b by his wife's own accounting, and 

he then contorted an event in my life of about the time his parents were born to fabricate 

a slur of it, in the course of it lying to make the slur appear to be more credible? 

Uhat kind of man is this? 

Can anyoned°scribe him in 	words that condemn him and his purposes morel 

than in this he condemns and describes himself? 
?'11 

This is the real Posner-, who is also a thief in it. 

As I noted earlier, he used those records he got from MB, 	work that I let him have, 

as his semn work in his book, by amply pretending that it was his own. As 1 did before 

and do again, I invoke the definition of his own publisher Ti--1.VQ,i-e —  unabridged 

dictionary; 

"Plagiarl sm- 1) The appropriation o0 or imitation of the language, ideas and 

thew,  s of another author, and representation of them as ones origioal work; 2) 

oometbing tic ax appropriated and presented in this Inner." 

Under "plagiarize" in that same Random House dictionery it says, "something approp- 

r&Ated and presented in this manner from (a work) by plagiarism." 

+racing the word to its Latin root, thiJ dictionary says it is the equivalent 

of kidnapping. 

Such a man - this little man- sits in judgement on others, on any others? 

Wie Pooner does and through4t this book I have done as he invited, to the degree 

:.here at this point 

teglara=rayexdaie4;ig it is not necessary to expose them all. In what follows I do 

not. But I do seek to Illustrate their variety and their character along with the ig- 



norance - his Ingo:on= - basic to them. 
itr444. 

JO lei:: firoVsentence in his "Religious event" chapter he says that at the scene 

of the crime the physical evidence seemed .overwhelming." This iFtffalee, It represents 
614.5 0 ,Imp-e-b4--r; Aar 	 q( 

the thiekine Rand theThilwritieet■ 	ced investigator, not one familiar with 

actual evidence and proofs of a crime and of guilt in it. There were, to any competent 

• - 	 2,41 V poli66iiiiiplim=mt observation and analysis, many too magy qiestions about the shooting 

60504/' 
and even ay. -any shooting f62' from that sig(th- floor Nindow S-ref;e-eem.-t-teneem--"E-7TF'd." 

6> 

The actualities of that i%i"physical evidence" are overwhelmingly that it was left 

to be found, to give the acttal assassins "lead)' time" for their escape. it is only the 

misrepresentations of that evidence, Z. first by officialdom and then by officialdom's 

sycophants, of whom Posner is the most recent, that make it seem to be "overwhelming." 

Of the available official proofs of this truth, one need only examined the complete bank-

ruptch of the FBI in its five-volume report ordered by the President before he appointed 

his commiseion, to see that rather than proof its depdends upon and is,xxdoitxin its first 
f,  

or teat volume, no more than an uninhibited dietratibe against Oseald. Am is apparent hem 
i.17.0 	JeeeeL1Preet* r--"tlf,4e4 	L/0 a 7 47 -  

________—_ 	• ----- frau the-mere tee scanty- reenTences-to the shooting aloneiei'printed  in facsimile in 
a 19r 	 i( 	

,a 
1Thitewash the evodence, the actual ebidencejae such that the FBI did not and could not 

1, 

account for all the shooting! It does not even account for all the wounds? 

Posner has no durce for what I quite from his first sentence. :his is because there 

is 	nonepossible. It simply is not true. 

he has no source on his next page (405) for his statement that in coercing Warren 

to head his Oommiseion Johnson "told him how many millions of people would be killed in 
-hitt H wt'd 

an atomic wakiThe did noti .That comes from my 1974 book, Whitewash IV,  from the facsimdle 

reproduction on page 24 of a staff memo-1000 "for the 14i071.ecord" of Warren telling 

this to hie staff at his Amt first meeting with it. Poenen voided dirOct quotation to 
\e-eeftee/ a ' 

hide his secs, , tkat fie As lapprbpriating the work of another an4t representing it as 

his work: lieeidee, here and eleeewhere he without sourcing to it he uses my work,_ teisis* 

would not make as picayune cri'dcisms of it look very good ixhe 7;7 had been honest 
ele.eeh 

and had rielai-te4 his source, uoJA14-it? 



343 

Posner says (on Psgei 406) that besides thu Commission's fourteen lawyers "T here 

were also twelve investigators." ',False: jith the grossest ignonance the zip the 

Commission an0is relations with the FBI, startlingly false! 
410 11,04 

On the veryirst page of printed matter in tho 4eport, hey-tie lists g as what they 

were, "staff members." They were junior lawyers, as Posne 	elf was as least that 

eu /*et . 
juniok, if not more so, in his very brief career as a "114111 Street layee/he and his pub- 

usher boast aboutywithout indi:ating its brevity or its naturt-utim:Dorolegais 

did when firms and their clients were confronted with massive discovery materials too 

voluminous for the lawyers on the case to begin to be able to handle or master. 

There was a time early in the Commission's life, as this self-exaltafing ignammaa 

sabljee-ipiestrter ignoramus could not have helped kn winrs if he had done any real, original 
- 	Lk,- 

work on th.; nu40:4-Bnibjnot-,matter,  hims10, some consideration of having its 
trl 	(;_ 

w 	vertigators, DUll a 1- -..d that tb) thc FBI-and-4ille-resulating bureenenziplc 
Ch4.41-nlhe 6. .r+s,tf.,f--ork7 	7//44.r ..1,44.4e( 'e ne t- 

 that drd-ntrt---bee - ,.; 	,_ 

• • d• • ded. 

   

Xt me c..e and or-ea--tliaa• 	 I 

Posner twiten that the iCommission's legal staff is unjustly criticzed by those 

who alleged that the Commisliob favored witnesses and 00 documents thatisupported its 

early conclusion that Oswald alone zattintbachtlite killed the Preefident." (Page 407) 

Of this he says, "this view untlerestimates the independence of the legal staff." This 

id' fiction. *ey had no iNdependence at al4 of any kind! They were under Rpnkinle al- 
Qwys extraordinarily tight control. Thet could not call or interview a witness 'an 

4:1.11-1,44-2/ 
thdr own, for sample, and they could not and did not writi.--iag.ny queSlions about the 

Commission's conslusione when theyos they actually did, wrote that deport. 

Ho,: much independence did 1Liebeler have Alen he 4:tthatiTI report on what Loran 

UgaloPm Hall told 'ii-iii7- tcllankin, as we saw earlier. 

It is gross ignorance, gross dish nesty of both to say that the lawyers had any 

real independence at all. 

-. 11 SO • 	• 



Of all that Posner, hed he an1ionest thoughts at any time, could havel aid about 

what actually transpired at the Commission's executive session auf January 21, 1964, 

he could hardPshave:elected a less impgtant one that/ the opinion that thesesassina-

tion ought not be discussed during the coming politisal campaign. Why neither he nor 

ssyone else ever stated in any meaningful way. 

That trsnscript I and I alone got through F(Th!i sod of all the books, mg Pthst 
dsfi-lzs 71-1-0sTsMeth)  

tiortem  alone prints it in facsimilees(PaSSes 475ff) Els tithrssicquatzt vas 
tS 

he does not report how (tile members confessed their fear of the FBI; of the FBI having 

si2st!!,e4 
a/r-ady limitedywhat they dagse-d do before thej held their first he-sin °that it 

had alrCady concluded, an the Cosmsissien therefore would have to concluded and did, 

that there had been no conspiracy when, obviously, the FBI lied not yet run those 

leads oat. They finally decided to destroy that t vonscript and to suspend having the 

co-urt r. porter take any more verbatim down. They even confessed their determination to 

say thaL there had not bean any conspiracy - before they held their first hearing. And 

they swrued up the FBI's attitude toward it by saying they told us# we should fold our 

tents and go bete, they,  have 	done the joit and there is nothing for us to do. 

Hone of this is surth Poenerld troublig_his readers - of the possibility of his 

having a book at all with. 

But thi ti:-:e he does have a source. What is it? "Commission meeting of January 21, 

1964." It was not even a "meeting." It as a formalecutive session. 

414 And, knowing the only source, he prstendf2, 3/  ot citing its  that it comes from his own 

work. 

Ever ignorant and over omniscient, as usual, without any7F5ourfe, at the bottom, 

of this page Posner writes, "J. Edhsr ioover was convinced within days of the 

assassination that Oswald alone TiWbad killed Kenn4y." If Posner line made any real us* 

of what I gave him unrestricted access to rather than lookin for what he could misues 

for his own preconeeptionse if he had looked through that folder I showed him on my 

desk, of records 1  keep there to be able to give straggers to the subject, as Posner as 

assuredly remains after all his work on his book, to give them a feel for the realities, 



he would have known that in lioover'e interview by William 14anchester for his book 

L,spg7...o.ecielje supposedly on the assassination, beginnine7 at"10:1VA.M., 6-4-64,"  each being 

the precision with Jaen iloover's every breath w,:e recorded, Hoover b sted that he 

knew imhesediat Ay that the assassination was t2ve orl: of one man only. He also boasted, 

in th word. of his note—takeWCartha .1)eLoach, "that the FBI immediately entered the 
eleY.e 
cal, despite non—jurisdiction. 1..The copy I Ate is Hot Recorded, or not the record and 

Lndeeed copy. It is from the 	mainFBI headquarters JFK assassination file, 
,44,0- n4,4,14 

Section (or volume) 75.) So it was not "within deys" but witinin Ain4tew5on the first day. 

His igno nee, hi the total lack of even 11_14;h—school debater'  s scholarship in his 

it-.711-Thicnicied wit,  r# his political anti—Kennerdyista in his attack on those who do 

not agree with him: 
MailafiarthiLovailMETITLTEls. At the time, theonitli trirrior wan e 
to use the autopsy photos and X rays as the hest evidence of how 

the President was shot, but the Kennedy family refused to re-
lease them. Warren feared that if the Conunission had the 

photos, they might be leaked to the press, and as a result he was 

hesitant to pressure Robert Kennedy on the matter. But Howard 

Willens, a staff attorney, had worked for Robert Kennedy and 
persisted to obtain them. In June 1964, RFK allowed only War- 

ren and Rankin to review them. Cpcelpij 0 -/60) 

not a vlord of this is 75-1W true, and wait until we get to his footnote on 

thezaezterfiiiant f ol:ows Lido : 	
In his memoirs, Warren wrote, 

-Riney were so horrible that I could not sleep well for nights."  

None of the other commissioners or staff ever saw the autopsy 

photographs or X rays, nor did the panel utilize independent fo-
rensics experts.' Reproduced in the final report are schematic 
drawings of the President's neck and head wounds, but both were 

made by an artist who was unfamiliar with the autopsy and 

never saw the photographs. The artist's sketches were based 

upon Drs. Hume and Boswell's original measurements of the 

wounds.°  Those drawings were mistaken in the placement of 

both entry wounds, and that later sleveloped into a significant 

issue for the conspiracy press."*.  ( IPR 	Sj 

Arlen Specter, who was in charge of this: arm& area of the Commeecion's work and of 

::hom Posner has be but a single mention in all his six hundred pages, was worried about 

the Commission not having 'aside or had made any real xamination of what normally)  but not 

tt..,  the Commission is IA* best evidence of homicide, the autgpsy's film of both kinds. 



(P. 
Oosner's single reference to thisAvCommission layer who was in charge of the 

taking of the medical ceidenee and the relevant ballistics and other evidence and in 

charge of that part of thAleport is when he refers to Larguerite Oswald, Lee's mother, 

being unhappy atrout the wae 	/neet6oned her! (Page 254) That is the real Posner 

"scholarship." Not a word about Specter's handling of the evidence to which that 

part of his book is supposedly dedicated Wet But then their political views are not that 

unalike, if they are at all, and Pwner is nothin if not politically fair and impartial.) 

Specter kned he had his own ass to cover. He did not even suggest that in a 

series of memos the Commission did riot publish. IR them he campaigned for the Com-

mission to use the picture. and "-rays. He even told Rankin in one of tIetteieeitelee= those 
ee Lmo  
dmeme'lhat Robert Kennedy lid told them through thJ ,Secret Service, which then had them, 

that the Commis ion could have, and use whatever it believed it needed. 	a- concerned 

about any improper uses of them. But the Commissionl e use of them did not require 

that they be public or published. till parts of the: government and both Houses of the Con-

gress have and use and keep secret a simply enormous volume of records of all kinds. So 

also do the c arts.  It is a fiction that if the Commissionileade any use of that film 
Di-  

they would get to be public. The r al reason, as my Post` 
—

Yin particelar makes 

-4;leeIe clear buc,i7wae apparent ierrmy very first book, is because the Commiseion's 

cenclueions cannot survive carefulnmination and reporting on this autopsy film. 

Blaming thin on the also-assassinated Robert Kennedy, who cannot make any rceponse, 

represents more than Posner's indulgence of his own political prejudices; more than his 
eve. 

simpl -graetounorance,lizhonesty of both. from what he had in hie/ d e 	 Possession-from 

1'1,10%41-  
me-he knew this to a vicious, iu_ilelemao, the most indecent of lies. It follows. 

The first of Posner's scholarly 2emimmotes source notes (Page 571) is to the least 

scholarly, least impartial mosi- serious4lawed of recent writing about the medical 

evidence. It was in sever4tieleo in the .1-oereel of the American 14edical Association, 

befd.neing with the issued d dated Ilay 27, 1972, the one he Posner cites. That and sub- 
MeV? 

sequent -11-JA.,,A stories aiei-the simple, une 	cg unscholarly, unprofessional approach: that 

because the autopsy pragectors\ seid in 1964) they were right, come hell or high water 



. 	2 4 

they ar r right in tfif 1992 and they are right forever. 	emedbegxbeehook eing  prepared 
a. i 	 11 

4n. doe PUbliaitidte io a lengtWaefinitive74reomparison betvien those JAMA articles and 

tht  actual evidence. Pet what does it mean when Posner cites to 4#0430iilere tee/AMA's version 

of the autopsy prosectors' Warren. Comeiseion testimony rather than to the original 

source, that testimony which we can never recell too often heii3Esays he studied so 

very carefully and even indexed? 

If is source note reads,"Deanis L. Bre°, 'JFK's Death:The Plain. Truth from the MD8 

Wjo Did the Butopsy; Journal of the AmericaaNedicai Association, Nay 27. 1992, Vol 267, 

'to. 20, p. 2800'1 All this impressive but essentially meaningless and really deception 

citation instead of a citation to their testimony? This i s % scholarship? 

44` 
recollections of what one of th proses ors believe he remembered-Wdea-latiD. &Uwe the 

same point on th4are page, the next line, Posner has this," See, e.g., CE 385, W.C. 
,G:4-" Ara  

XVI. The date of issue of that IMA  was not enough for him, he had 	all the restto 	 

appear to be so careful, so definitive, when he was in fact directing readers to an 

unoriginal and at best dubious source, Rut in citing one of those volumes he stediend 

and indexed, he cannot even give a page number? Hot even from his fabled index? If not 

frame/ Whitewash, where they were first published ithaut reference to 	page number? 

end with that remarkable index he does not even learn that 0E385 was not the only 
),011 44..0 - 	 Q(17A/ 

GOO? That with it on the  very same page of that Volume, is also another of the three, not 
eke 	,4,a,,:d WI(  0.,/444 at a seconds, 
(6;Tdrawing,/  he-Zaexemedayeiee , GA386. And how with that simply unprecedented 

a 2.  index and his unequalled scholerehip d..yhe manaee net to know about thEIN'third of that 

series of three, CE 388, on page 984? 

How he managed this, indeed that  he managed it tell .17'lgetere about that supposed index 

and his veunte4schoiarhsip. 

 

ek • r.en • 	 •■■• 

7Fcal7 elaimigerevi‘ienea, as--he-does-i-t-witle-vielo 	 s, 'wei—po rLescendo 
fl (eeene,_. 

vent 	that Robert Lexinedy denied that autopsy film to the Commission. 

Compare this with his very next source note, to those drawings substituted for the 

best evidence of that film, drawings made A from any records of 	kind but from the 
6eeeHPeme *eke Vet ,meeeaciet- 	eeeer  
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Let us no* ami return to that footnote I mentioned earlier (on page 310). This is how it 

reads, in fill full: 

"In 1967, former commissioner John McCloy told CBS News, "I think 
that if there's one thing that I would do over again, I would insist on those 
photographs and the X rays having been produced before us. In the one re-

spect, and only one respect there, I think we were perhaps a little oversensi-

tive to what we understood as the sensitivities of the Kennedy family 

against the production of colored photographs of the body" ("The Warren 
Report," CBS News, Part IV, June 28, 1967). 

What Posh r does not 1te and what ho has-ho got it from m5c!tri know .-4A*41-*itat 
t up-eAct OWL, A (-1: - 

Iw--ent---throtaEtel—e41:teta-ti--ae major contortions no o mention o avoid 
.d

- 
r. 

aW! mention oi-.../- he even quotes my Layer imteud of me on it 	
C-9
..14--Aara-ted-a-Ren 

ofssoxIitIleskinir-andintegnityxx-i-liiii7any- k, 	.: -'01.--b??Iith-or-for- 	 an 

Q 	it, 	,h4 wwt( 71140 4101;., ,$) xn,,tz, 12„,,,(q_Ai awita 
not jo_usa-aRy-suchrfoo 	B '  

.    

	- it, auaLnAmrrying forr-the-idaa 

Wt. id tt) Ihg 	

/44040  

blast-ths7-naty 	su. ppr_auwrsssive 	 .it impossible for the Com- 

mission to have those pictures and X-rays. Hu says, ta-, that McCloy in particular 

regretted that, attributing it to the imagined excuse,)"Productionof-nior-phete-

graphs_of_the_boly'l-never-haviav-beerra-e-erideration-sf...any-ki.nd-e4.--whai..-wfullow 

	

nsion 	the "Comdssion was perhaps a little over- 

sensitive to what we understood as the sensitivities of the Kennedy family." 

The reader can make an indepedent judgement on whether That follows acouounts 

for Po.;ner's references to the Comas ion January 27, 191:4 executive session 

"1 	

transcript 

 iyr~ 	iv 
without once telling has rraders tha attex_by 111 OT.Ae_ did get 	and the publiahed it, 

MYblished the entire thing, and it is ouite long, in facsimile in UKaithitewpish 

I+ 
wialok has the subtitle, "TOP SECRET JFK Aasassination Trancript"6because4 it I also 

published in facsimile other pages of tiller such formerly "TOP SEC2ET" transcript:;? 
Th-11-04r/t4?-_ 	 a- 

Remember, Posner has already reffaved to that of January 21 (bouttolling his reders 

tvit4 	 "Af° 
came to be -that it is no longer ckssified (.  

ri it—tom 	classify-arythlnrj or where they could read it, inPost  Mortem, where he got 
fr jiff 	(4.1. 	A-41-14 gt--tv•
hat trlarscript,...-,fon,page 133 	e page 35 of thaixtrx the typescript of that 

transcript. On it, 	.z o' as McCloy asks: 



Mr. MeCloy. Lot me ask you about tkie raw materiel busl:noss 

that is hare. What doom it oonoist ol? Doos it consist of tho saw 

mztorial 	t'ae autopsy? They talk about the colored photographs 

of the Peoniecutto body -- do wo have thoaol 

I used the unequivocal response 	1 ..7::)34 past where in his answer Rankin 

turned to other matters, as I do hero, to t
ho bottom of that page. I also include the 

footnote at the bottom of that page because
 itinfors to the anti—Kennedy propaganda 

that came later, blaming the innocent victi
ms for the faults of the official investi-

ga'ors who never inte4
ded to investigate the crime itself and did

 not: 

Mr. Ria12:in. Yoe, it is part of it, a small part of it. 

Mr. hicCloy. 	are Choy hero? 

Wr. Rankin. 	Yes. But wo don't hove the rainutos of the 

autopsy, and we aotod for that because we wantod to see what doctor A 

oiid about cowcthing while he wao saying it, to pee whether it is 

sa:?:nx,:ted by the conclusions in the autopsy and so forth, and than 

wa have volimcs of =toxic' in which people have purported to have 

sLIJJ, or any to various acionts certain dliags, they are not sworn, 

.01=2:c=g. 
This is pate 35 of the Executive Session of 1/21/64. Deepit4 later contrary pre-

tonnoa, Rankin is hare nxplicit in 'Krieg tho Connisoion did harm "the colored 

photographe of the Prosidont i o body", the autopsy nicturen. This moans. there vas 

never any need for the fake sketches used as "evidence" (aoa p. 136). There is 

no evidence that "u autos" over sainted. 

14o ifs, no buts, Wo concerns for th-J famil
r sensibilities, no caveats of any 

kind, UeCloy wan told when he asked that th
e f3..rn Commission did have-744WE in 196 he  

(,),011q) 
gE3c it-e1lar,,,5O sorry they did not get! And they had th

at film before they had even the 

autopsy proctocol, what Rankin refers to as
 what did not exist, iths "minutes." 

d ilt40  

Can there be any finer scholarship that 
this? Aat the pretigious historian Ski 

- 21/  Stephen Ambrose 	"a model of historical research"? 
qv/ 

1Jhon it comes to other models of this ;45del rus
ewrch" it does not take Posner very 

0,11 11tv_ILI,!„ 

long to offer one. In fact`et-is in the second sentence of the very next
 paragraph 

(page A 4T0): 



"In replicating the firing of the Carcanno, and figuring trajectory angles, the 
4h)-  

Commission used FBI tests .4-igerhad a platform at the incorrect height when compared to 

the sixth floor of the Book Repository." 

>4447/ 42  
he condemned as political would not have failed him, The `Aar of Dosner's failures here 

is not having any source for what he says. ne is also once again either ignorant, dis-

jnest or both because those tests were not by the FBI, were not for " £ figuring 

trajectories" and they were for timinF.;. That shooting was at the Army's Aberdeen Proving 

Grounds, about 15 miles nth of 'altimore wrixihn olthe road to '4ew York City:Fmy, 

were to determine whether the best shots in the country, all rated as "master" by the 

Natioal Rifle Association could duplicate tho shooting at rubuted to Oswald. 

lot one of these best shotsLI the country .6"/ 11112 (-4"  

 
     

 
     

witraxwasxnut):kneanxtavAlfive::Eisa 

  

sin, -arati 

Of ltreNera less comfort to Posner in his new formula, not one missed. on the first shot, the 
— ter  

one he says missed ii1=2  e 	ke- ham gcvcrnm<ln t, sazs_Ora,lwatirUft---1;- haeileating. 

And These werccprofessional, who practised rolig7i.ously (not the "religious event" 

(Ler refers to), a necessity with good shootim; as it in for the very best of mialazts 
–Nqcod shoot'Dig 

musicians to practise regularly. gitee.',Agis a mechanical skill and it is lost easisly 

if not practises regularly. Oswald never had any real eaperince with rifle and he is not 

Islown to have fired one nines he loft the Larines, ik then is know to have fired a itLE 
a 

different wen.eon a tot
4
l of only two times. 

I go iNto this at greater length, with all sources, in NEVEa AGAIN!  Tne need for 

regular pracise to preserve wc*.t firing skill was set for for Posner and others in my 

first book, 

Before those very best of #experts began to shoot the rifle had been overhauled. 

latform from which those best e:merts fired was only half the height of that 

sixth f

//////

loot window to mahs the shooting easier. 

And with all of this best very best shots in the country could not come close to 

His index preprariid with all that eat effort and the knowledge acquired in per--

L 1 4=///  paring 	. foiled Posner s • 	. • , failed him where the Sylvia Meagher index 



duplicating the shooting dttrubuted to Oswald. 	with this in the same publishedlor 

/recordi.i■f-from whih Posner dre 
8 
 d up he good o/' boy Zahm, Posner preferred Zahm, who 

said that this was easy shooting. 71 n"n-LI'Mr"5-1-444/14-41-444 (.4.  " 

4.4' Or was it to finds the Zehms that Posner did his own work in thos0 volumesOG 

he fails to cite so often and often csnatO cite correctly? 

Plasnexziamatem 

 

al to L-n- Treem,an-4.---alasikt 

 

3edgingxinsma::94:be_not_jndged-yeurself.Te-sayo,---171-1ANTDM-tmentieninand4-.-o:-.::them, 

J 

Not missing a page for our convenience is establish • 	the regularity of his 

departures fro /the straight and narrow path of truth,, ,4e ves us more op,ortunities 

than I use on the.Wei very Pz;ffyy aezt page again. (Page 411) 

Be is correct in saying at the top of the page that three embers did not agree 

.50t4if 
with th_ 

Inquest as thesonrce 

p (Cir-e4 A441-  fu 
•  

theory that is,lindispensible in th,  Report. In citing Fp-tein's 
to a..4..4 I' 0,0 14 	 JA4-A-L-b-.1 111-{ Aidt 	---/v  A4141--  

Iso-notalnir-avltd,e citing my work, which would have 	 d 

t ,r- the  e 	 ism 

-of-__Ja r-,±615-ietting-hift-rQader...know-wha-4-he...kaew from Whitewash IV ,that Rankin, 

■4" / 
with or without Warren's help or knowledge/  contrititeriiTtIo have A.te,efe court reportet 

present forth • Apr ±'1., 1964 executive session at which this was to have been discussed 

and at which at4east Russell and C4per wanted to make and leave their record of the 

basic elk disagreement for history. It as when I put the proof of this in Ruseelles hands 

that he broke a life-Zng7rImItsshl -f 	hip with Lyndon 'Johnson turnever spoke to 

tto...11.-acate 
him again one encoUffiged my work to disprove tho Report for the rest of his life. 

N_NER. &GALT! carries this forward Ath later records of thir basic disagreement by 

both Russell and Cooper, with the statement Ruseelll. had prepared that he «s deAqed the 

op2ortunity to have, as was his right, in the Commission' last of those TOP SECRET 

P-11411n 1)4  Atott4 C1/u' 	Oat"." '-44.1.11dAIL44 
executive sessions-t-and—tti-th-itugootlft-endersementGef my work47t/as not an everyday 

went for a memberpf a pPresidential L'orimlisJion to endorse the work of one who dis-

agrees with it, but the Russell was not a Posner. 

121,55:6-35it-Pe 

If Posndr we:.e to be judg4 as lie next judges the Commission (Page 411) he iould 



352A 

(Russell also told me, "I fooled ol' Lyndon. I led the fight against the civil 

4 
rights bill and attened fewer Commission hearings.' 

1 

Ruell also told me that in tellung Warren he would not sign the Report with the 

ingle-bullet theory in it, Warren could still publish it on time. "I told him to just 

put a little olflootnote in it saying 'Senator aussell dissents" But Warren wanted 

unanymity.") 



have had no book. Ae L urbtes, "Fov: o/ the witnesses who contradicted the official 

version of the events testified before the Commission." This is, as we have seen, the 

practise fro whi6.-  i Posner himself doeVnotideviate. 

n hio next observation, of the pour attendance of Goundssion members when test- 

moray was taken, his one attributaeiler mane-  statements 	again to Epstein. In 144s 

version, with all *he indications it is from ignorance of those volumes he labored 

'rat 5 
over no long and then indexed, Heller syb that, the one eleient of his discussion that 

he does attribute, "Only three: of the seven comeissioners heard more than half of the 

testimony."(Page 4242k 422.) 

This is false. 

Not a single member,  hoard 	thing  like half of the testimony:L.310st by far was in 

depositions at which no Member was present. The half of the testimony Epstein referred 

to was the smaller fraction of the testimony, that in Washington and at which as little 

Ae4te the 4arefil- °P V v, /t) 

as a single liNeaber was presena---se-ott.t.tiCipate 	;11  al CO 

In feirness to Russell, who did have the poorest attend. nee record, his reason for 

it should have been stated. It was no seE0ret. Russell told me and 1  published it. a- 

He believed that Johnson's reason for appointing him to the Commission over his 

Ai f.:Y 
	

LOP,  
l'3-.r' strong objections had nothing to do 'We4h-his-rear that 	this alleged non- 

conspiracy assassination could come a wax in which forty million cold be incinderated, 

as I brought to light and Posner at-,ributes to another source. It is because he believed 

that,)anson wanted to keep him from lading the fight in the Senate against the l'civil 

rigcts bill in that session. 	3 5-2- 	/we 
4 

As he resumes .:ith his previously-cited, biased and anjutifiedcriticism of Sylvia 

in..agher and her index, which was not slanted the way Posner wanted it to be slanted and 

very obviously slanted his own -if any - Posner states a basic misunderstand of the 

purpose of criticism and the obligations of those who criticize: " None of these early 

critics created a cogent alternative to compare to the one set forth on ilewald acting 

alone."(Page 4131) 

Le Posner should have learid in law school, whichever of those he said he went to 



is correct - and as of the time It.to tide he has a public record of gallsgmetmxtucc 

graduating from two -he should have learned that for one to prove innocence it is not 

necessary to solve a crime but to prove that guilt was not proven beyond reasonable 

doubt. 
,.and_those Ath whom I do not agree!) 

Those Posner criticizes, 	uli me( practised traditional American belief 

in our criticism of the official findings. 
b asic and 

it ie Posner who abandons this traditional Americanism, this ttadition of -the 
44,  

criticism/resential to a viable democratic society. 

In this forthright and succint statement of his own belief Posner puts himself 

squarely and solidi* as believing in wh7t is anathema to all American concepts, as 

a believer in authoritarianism. 

Is it not to wonder horn carefully that eminent historian Ambrose and those 

others eho provided Penner with those glowing pre-publication, dust-cover endrosement, 

read hie book when they endorsed this belief .eo strongly in what they said of the booE 

	

How many eccursed would even Irtee 	 could free themselves only by 
ei 	 ■t doing what the government had failed to do, solve the. rime of which they arelccused: 

This is Wall StretAwyer Peeer Posner' here-stated belief. 

h Ignorant and resplendent still is his o Source "model of historical research" 

Posner begins and ands page Page 420 with his demonstrationo of it, particelerly the 

a value of having no sources at all for what one writes and for which one is so glowingly 
s  Ch.d.1-1 

enreersed. 4e is ignorant even of the history of the Freedom of informatitn Act 	t 

the bop of the page,4nd at the bottom of that page, unwilling, as usual, to cite me 

91"-  when I am the sou,ce, he misstates still again. At the top, 

"On Ju/Y 4, 1967, Lyndnn Johnson signed into law the Freedom of Information and 

Privacy Act (FCIA)." 

. This justifies wondes 0out whether Posnda went to either law school. 
„when Posner was Ielaw school:=) 
In 1967f there was no psi privacy act, that came years latter. And July 4, 1967, 

Zi.BLfe'IL 	
mi 

w n as ot the day Johnson signed the law 	r-FaSsed by the CshgtessAmonthe earlier, 
t.1 ut4,01 	 0 

it was eniL. 	e 	
' 

acted 	signed it. July 4.1s the day specified in the legidlation for the 



Freedom of Information Act only to become he law of th; land. It and the Privacy 

Act are two separate pieces of legislatiL and to separate laws. rya 
 

arc Simple erroreimplede4stration of ignorance of the laws, the supposed 

-447 1 ril4ims-'6  expertise of lawyers 	 - 	- PosniF miss& 	the 
Cicof-  kr it4  

otiginal FOIL,T-gfective July 4,1967, by writing that it opened to FOIA access all 

44.4 governavait files, "even lAcl4ding those maintained by the FBI, CIA and other 

sensitive organizations." 
amending 

It was not until the 1974 	' 	of FOIA that the records of those agencies were 

as a matter of lam within FOIA reuests. The need for the 40ticular amendment that 
0 

opond those records to FOIA access was ie the iBM'referred to as the legislative 

hisi-rem history, attibutod to one of .4 cariCest FOIA lawsuits, my first for the results 

of the FBI's scientific testing. It was Senator Edward Kennedycwho saw to it Ogicinnily 
014y 
Lire the legislative history would be clear on thi. -  and cited my lawsuit in doing that. 

(Congressiona Record, Page S9336, 'hay 30, 1974. 
nits ca4.0 
Wb±±c7At i8 not exactljr an clabrykday event that a private citizen, by what Judge 

Gerhad Gesell in the federal district court for the District of Columbia was later to 

refer to'1,/unussl ,;"persistence" 	 'lities 
__-• 

(11ashington Post, Jane  nry  17, 1978), proves, in Andy Jackson's words, that one 
\Posner's ignorance 

determined man can become a majority , I do not att]lbUte7.--thig-tb-The failings of tk 
e7 whichever of those law scholls, separated as they are by the width of the contineyP 

Pesaift.--s-i4Jent to. i.lor do I believe it fair to atttibute this to '1a11 Street practise of 

the law. It is merely the real g 	being the real Posner. 
111 	 5 40 lie 	t get out of that simile paragr64h before again flaunting his lawyer's ipso ice 

of that law. he says its only exemptions were ."under privacy and ecurity exemptions." 

Security, what it proffered to ss "national security," is the first of theCt4pts seven 

exemptions. Privacy with whilin'the second exemption and is one of the seven afferent 
Strev-0 

exemptions of the ebent exemption. There are those other six of this last of those h letters of the aphabet, 
each assigned a number that seven exemptions and there are the other five exemptions, 



Ove2-111/Lis 
exist despite the-W81-1---S4paet-lee-1 interpretation that they do not exist. 

Wit 
44ot averse to covering up /for the FBI and *averse to gavirg .  

stall 

 

has no difficulty giving my lawyer 

 

 

credit for anything 

I 
exclusive credit for what did in FOIA lawsuits against the FBI and In selecting from 

it - 
what Jim Lessr told hira - t as Posner uses a does cover the FBI's ass aftd has me only 

a bystatder in those lawsuits in -which I accomplished what I 

,L16 
statil everything under oath rather then inlayers' peadlings 

cahllenging prusecution ofiiIef myself-in litigation again 

did by the unusual means of 

thuls trUtKr 

t that prosecutor- if I 

misstated anything. Thus Posner manages to say what is not in 

orgy that "the FBI hated" MIA that eausgYit to keep so much 

any sense true, that it was 

ecret. The FBI di' d(Eate 
14,),,fia—vte 

FOIA but it was the reason for that hatWredrzepasing he FBI' 
1.7.4 	p_iyaa 	 444z" 

ram- 	iv.--1,44e-ther-  Pat Its intense desire to suppress what 

s fftlem, er46 andmIxotrt- 
CC;144716  

could embarrass it , that 

led to itd/vigorous and determined o positionsx to my lawsuits. 

In his -eftd.l.osa 	 
0.31/1,vit A / friaLe.  

4 

/ attributes the coming to light sill the access to a special FBI JFK seassination index 
e , 

to "researchers" in his footnkte. It was 	these unnamed,lesearchers" who "discovered 

frthe existence of" that index. The fre-eftd according tD•OePosner, ntt I, "discovered" it 

in my suit k"for the Dallas field office mmrxxx files,"/(ThatLsuit w:.s not for all those 

Callas oflice files. It was limited to those relating to the JFK assassination.) 

Porter, so glib in this not infrquently unjustified or just plain rroneous 

criticsm of otheee4 spent three days with me,_ueeh  his wifn uhn iq eleoellis_easarch  

asstant...Never once did he discuss this matter or anything relating to it with me. 

While it is imartant only as a measure of Posner and of his wri t ing, the fact is that 

alone made that "discovery" and it was not in the lawsuit Posner says it was. It was 

from the Imowledge I obtained of how the FBI a.ks through all those lawsuits and it 

was not only in an entirel: different and entirely unrelated lawsuit, if was not even 

from the files of the Dellas office.haliiihik That alwssult was C.A. 78-0322. It was not 

filed until 1978. In a -King assassination lawsuit, C.A.75-1996, 	1 was filed in 

Lt. S Urn]. 	 , he 

1975, that I was able to determine, through ikrecords originating in the *BI's 



,.141r1"" 
what later enabled me to rpilte that the Dallas FBI had that special index the existence 

of which it had already denied under oath. 

Posner, model of hitorieal research Ambrose says he is, nisuses what he says 

Les= as said to make it apptar that th: FBI has noir.retrieval system, that save for this 

se, ial index it had to rued documents page by oagu to determine whether they were 
t411 

with/any FOIA request. In fact the FBI fililEe most elaborate of indexes, overflowing 

with "see" or croL's-releence 04. 
/A lit 
adt special Dallag index had no entry not already in the general itnold index of 

that office. ThiiTipecial index had a special purpose the FBI did not want reflected 

at its headquarters. Because of th2 FDI's bureaucratic structure, with cases having 

"offi es of origin" through which recorE are funnelled ti2 headwunrters, Dallas made 

this special index for the very special purpose of permitting FBIEQ, to know that it had 
made available- to the CommisLion. Control L; the name of the FBI's game and this index 

was a means of that control ia letting the FBI know what it had- and had not -prmx34m 

Cyril/141 
A.11 the information in it existed separately in the vertu 	genaaaal indexes to 

/L1/ 
all the Dallas FDI flles. The FBI needed only the- existin,_ and virtually all-inciusive 

did not include "all," served only the one purpose stated above. 

IA 

Despite what model researcher/lawyer Posner says. 

As he continues to allocate all government opposition to any disclosure of informa-

tion only to obduracy and to apposition to th044ct itself, Posniix is specific in saying 

the the government had nothing "to hide" in any suit for the records relating to the Fa's 

jFk assassination testing. Atgian, having spent three days here, wich means with ample 

opinrtunity to a:7k me, he aplin misues what he says my layer Kesar said, (page 421() In 
4zV 	 4 

U 
this POsner again covers up for the FBI and for the Commission. 

- 	A 
curbstone This is one of the point: where Posner aai.4515.- that the Dallas cngl...:ane of that 

missed shot was "cohipped," as the ourbstonF-Vawg up and in the National Srchives is 

g.nd 114.4_ 

provided to the Comm?  scion. 

qgene:a& index to retrieve all its jFK assassination records. ThisYPecial index, which 

an,;. he also says that the Commisdion got from the Fla "the results" of its "spetrographic 



What we saw earlier relating to the Fa's ten ing of the curbstone when it knew 

it lk was testing a patch and not the impact of the bullet that caused the god mechani- 

cal damage to thu curbstone makes credible t FBI's claim not to have put a comprehen- 
/0e Aim ag 	4004A 

sive report on all itn testinglin compr*ensible form': it could not have done that and 
A 

still maintained that there had been no conspiracy, that there had been a lone assassin. 

and )to see that this could not be done in th: futurejit consigned that thinggiV 

filmed record of that test to history's memory hole with the most ridiculous of ex- 

planations, that this as to "save space." 
legitimate 

W' out secret hearings where there was no/need for them to be secret this kind of 

horrible gaud could never have been perpetrated. 

The point I have been makina about Posner's attribution of my work to others is Om 

not that he treated me badly. That bothers me little. The real point is that in all he 

does he covers up what he claims to bee=zposin and that this includes covering up 

for thane who # failed us and thmselves. 114y he does it is not central. Ilat he tro 

does it is. Here sr we see how he does it. Any personal reasons he has are irrelevant. 

The foregoing shows what he did and how he aid it. 



557B 

4 

By itself this tell us what Id of lawyer Posner 	he stidied evidence in 

law school. It tells us what kind of non he is. and what kind of writer. It is another 

of Posner's self-descriptions. 



CIPAhLe, 
testing." 4,-tiA1. again ccrirring up for th, FBI, Posn 	that I sued only for "the 

06-0  
underlying data." I suied for those 

4L  
°sults

11
that the Commis. ion never did /L. In that .._. 

4;suit, neer Incredible a5 it nay seem, impossible to believe as it is, thee FBI swore 

that it had never put those "results" together or *de any grsuch report on them. 

/f 	What ir78-., 	 : 	 cr "ble. The FBI could wryer have 

out 4 
	

0 la 
	 and have still insisted that there 

was-any-tone-torrass-±n-r-U.s.u.old or other:;. 

If Pooher had not au often and so pointedly boastif his need to make that close 

personal study of the Commission's evidence, including from the FBI, with that urgent 

need for him to make his own Aex of it, something h 	arty  about afteir his book was 

out ■:.:1.41:i...-3.t might seem to be an unfair question to ask 

-440- 
of lawyer it is who cannot distinguish betwein incompetent, hearsay testimoniand the 

carefully tabulted statement of1;he..-sults of sciontitiVtesting, put an paper and 

explained on papers  uri44.4 vi-16. Aver 44:Jet 	5-17  3 

If in that grmt studt and indoxil of his Posner did not find any such prepared 

and on-paper statementdff results, as he would not have if he had sought it, hecertainly, 

even if he, had not taken a single case to court when heshad what he desdribed to the 

Chi-eg-lbne (of October 3,1Y93) as hiss on law firm for two :rears after his w 

aJO two yearaImaFas somPthing a little floss thak bed; a "Wall Street lawyer," 4he 
argaN'eqiicta.44,- 
abilii;L4e,paueeve that the Commission hail only hearsay testimony and had not a single 

reference in all itn testimony to trio FBI's preparatiOn of any statement of Pr-sults" 

of the scientific testing Posner refers to. (On page 421.) 

While it is true, as Paoner states, that "tie FBI steadfastly refused t. give 

Weishie::z the uadorlying data," it is not true, as Posner represents, that this "under- 

lying data is 	that it "ref use' to f give " me. It air,'o is not true, as he says next, 

that tilt was"attetinaey" only. What I state above with regard to the curbstone 

df toutin:; alone maket': this apparent. The FBI was dotormined to withhold fac ev„ ence, and 

it did preeioely that-with the Commiss,on and ultimately to a lesser degree tith me. Here 

"ultimately" moans over more thorn the decade Posner refers to,fron)the time of my first 

request for it in 1966 through the last court proceeding, in 1981. 



tVThat a lawyer has 110 rnostion allt the FBI's faiiu;e04r1;170 eta e c hese testing 

" results" in any documents that includes all the testing and all the meaning dervived 

.m that t.sting is that lawyer 
1 
 c own statement of his competence, his honest his 

),4Lturt:4049ww. cktitte.4 At 
intelligmee and his knowldge of the law dridtlie7wor)lupon hiwckis supposably is en,. 

gagegn-44-trerk. 

PgSer does not even know0that in so important an investigation the FBI pever 
14,1-,T4wdLe tP 7* 

prepared any ouch thing an swpe.te,in-41--ere federal tour sit that it had not. 

This is its Sa reflection or -ALI is a "model of historical research." 

This is, I think, too, e
)
X
6  
ough time to devote to what Posher seeks to denigrate and 

ridicule as "A Relic;iouswent" to those who did not agree with the Warren report and 

said so. 

Smutifft. 
Posner is a man, a scholar, a lweyer, a researcher and .! writer who cannot disting- 

uish between what if is worthy 

	

	ridicuil and what is an expression of patriotism, 
LA" 

by even the e who are mi 	d. in it , -iitefgesz.laas...ea-aleuelleir-c,  a citizen's 

effort to correct100, governmental error or failings. 

That, not matter how wring they were in what they said, how they said it, what 
• 

the sought or used as the basis foxayinr it or in any of the many loher things those 
Posner 

. kg incorractl:.,  lumps together as of one mind as "conspiracy ;arida critics" did, said or 

wrote, iX twhat all tried to do, exercise the responsibilities of citizenship in a 

country like ours. 
• 

On the other hand, Posner devotes his book -Lb his effort, regardless of 7ttiact, 

evidence, goof War any other consideration totvering up for and justifying the 
coi yl;/1',? 71,14,?_dgkifo ao/ / 4*/ tuto 

TIL: 4  government, Ebeit with a roil feathers 	r near the government wrist. 

In his erericia6)Thd:Jiiiiiidgemonts of them he sake that he be judged. 

}

In 

 ia. 


